

## **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

1.	GENERALINFORMATION	4
	INTRODUCTION	4
	INCURRED CHARGES	4
	BANK FEES AND LATE PAYMENT PENALTIES	4
	SPOT RATES AND BOOKING CONTACT INFORMATION	4
	STATION INFORMATION	5
2.	DEFINITION OF TERMINOLOGY	8
	AWB FEE	8
	CO <sub>2</sub> SURCHARGE	8
	SAF	8
	ELECTRONIC CUSTOMS NOTIFICATIONS FEE	8
	CHARGES CORRECTION ADVICE FEE (CCA FEE)	8
	PROOF OF DELIVERY FEE	8
	SCREENING FEES	8
	GENERAL STORAGE FEE	8
	PHARMA STORAGE FEE	8
	DG CHECK FEE	9
	ELI/ELM FEE	9
	CHECK FEE REQ, ICE, MAG	9
	CHECK FEE CRT, COL, ERT, FRO, ACT	9
	PHARMA CHECK FEE	9
	PERISHABLE FEE	9
	EXPORT SECURITY SURCHARGE	9

## **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

3.	AMERICAS	10
	USA - DALLAS DFW	10
	USA - LOS ANGELES LAX	11
	USA - CHICAGO ORD	12
	USA-MIAMI MIA	13
	MEXICO-MEXICO NLU	14
	ECUADOR - QUITO UIO	15
4.	EMEA	16
	BELGIUM - LIEGE LGG	16
	ITALY - MILAN MXP	18
	NETHERLANDS - AMSTERDAM AMS	20
5.	APAC	22
	HONG-KONG - HONG-KONG HKG	22
	SOUTH KOREA - INCHEON ICN	24
	JAPAN - TOKYO NRT	25
	SINGAPORE - SINGAPORE SIN	26
	CHINA - XIAMEN XMN	27

## 1. GENERAL INFORMATION

#### INFORMATION

This document contains information related to additional charges as well as station-specific details. It is complementary to our Supplementary Terms and Conditions (the "Supplementary Terms") and our Master Air Waybill Conditions of Carriage (AWB prefix 369 or 233).

In the event of any discrepancies between this document, the Supplementary Terms, and the Conditions of Carriage, the Conditions of Carriage will take precedence and serve as the governing terms.

By placing a booking or using our services through any channel, you (the "Customer") acknowledge and agree to these terms. If acting on behalf of the shipper and/or end-customer, the Customer must ensure that both the shipper and/or end-customer accept and comply with these terms.

MSC Air Cargo reserves the right to benchmark its charges against those of competitors and may introduce new charges or modify existing ones accordingly. Customers will not be notified of any changes to applicable charges or fees and should ensure that they always refer to the latest version of this document on our website before making any new bookings.

#### **INCURRED CHARGES**

MSC Air Cargo reserves the right to invoice the Customer for all charges incurred due to reasons not attributable to MSC Air Cargo or our designated agents, even if such charges are not explicitly listed in this "Other Charges" document.

Additionally, the Customer agrees to indemnify MSC Air Cargo for any liabilities, costs, penalties, expenses, damages, or losses incurred because of the Customer's failure to comply with applicable laws and regulations. This includes, but is not limited to, illegal descriptions on packaging or negligent acts by the shipper.

#### BANK FEES AND LATE PAYMENT PENALTIES

All bank fees associated with the processing of payments must be borne by the customer. This includes, but is not limited to, wire transfer fees, currency exchange fees, and any additional charges incurred due to the method of payment chosen by the customer. The company will not assume responsibility for any bank-related fees or deductions that result in incomplete payment of the invoiced amount.

A late payment fee of 2% per month will be applied to any invoice that remains unpaid after 30 days from the due date. This fee will be calculated monthly, starting from the first day after the payment grace period ends. The customer will be liable for this penalty until the full payment is made.

In addition to the monthly late payment fee, an annual interest rate of 5.3% will be applied to any unpaid invoice amount. The interest will be calculated on a pro-rata basis, considering the duration of the overdue period. This interest serves as a penalty and will be added to the outstanding balance for each invoice that remains unpaid beyond the due date.

#### SPOT RATES AND BOOKING CONTACT INFORMATION

	Spot rates	Bookings
AMERICAS	americas.spot.aircargo@msc.com	americas.booking.aircargo@msc.com
EMEA	europe.spot.aircargo@msc.com italy.spot.aircargo@msc.com germany.spot.aircargo@msc.com	europe.booking.aircargo@msc.com italy.booking.aircargo@msc.com
APAC	apac.spot.aircargo@msc.com	apac.booking.aircargo@msc.com
Charters	charter.aircargo@msc.com	

## STATION INFORMATION

Please find below details about our online stations. For offline stations, please consult our website.

## **AMERICAS**

STATION	HANDLING WAREHOUSE
USA Dallas DFW	Address: WFS, 1639 W 23rd Street, Suite 400, Dallas, TX, 75261 USA Opening Hours: Mon-Sun 08:00-22:00 Latest Acceptance Time (LAT): BUP STD 6h, Loose STD 10h, DGR & unsecured 12h
USA Los Angeles LAX	Address: Polar, 5761 W Imperial Hwy, Los Angeles CA 90045 Opening Hours: 24/7 Latest Acceptance Time (LAT): BUP STD 6h, Loose STD 10h, DGR & unsecured 12h
USA Chicago ORD	Address: AGI, Alliance Ground Int., 836 Patton Drive, Tower D, Chicago, II 60666 Opening Hours: Mon-Sun 08:00-22:00 Latest Acceptance Time (LAT): BUP STD 6h, Loose STD 10h, DGR & unsecured 12h
USA Miami MIA	Address: WFS ,6640 NW 22ND ST BLDG 707 A Miami, FL 33122 Opening Hours: 08:00 LT-23:00 LT - General Cargo / Perishables 24/7 Latest Acceptance Time (LAT): BUP STD 2h, Loose STD 8h, DGR & unsecured 8h
Mexico Mexico NLU	Address: TALMA NLU, Almacén 10 CR 294, Interior de la Aduana del Aeropouerto, Internacional Felipe Angeles, Circuito Exterior Mexiquense Km 33, Zumpango, Edo de México, CP 55640 Opening Hours: 24/7 Latest Acceptance Time (LAT): BUP STD 6h, Loose STD 10h, DGR & unsecured 12h
Ecuador Quito UIO	Address:  Mariscal Sucre International Airport, Terminal de Carga Internacional, Novacargo Warehouse. Quito, Ecuador Opening Hours: 24/7 Latest Acceptance Time (LAT): BUP STD 4h, Loose secured & unsecured STD 8h, DGR 12h

## **EMEA**

STATION	HANDLING WAREHOUSE
Belgium Liege LGG	Address: Challenge Handling, Building 76, Rue de l'Aeroport 76, 4460 Grace-Hollogne, Belgium Opening Hours: 24/7 Latest Acceptance Time (LAT): BUP STD 6h, Loose STD 10h, DGR & unsecured 12h
Italy Milan MXP	Address: ALHA Airport MXP-Milan Malpensa International Airport, Cargo City-Building E; I-21015 Lonate Pozzolo (Varese), Italy Opening Hours: 24/7 Latest Acceptance Time (LAT): BUP STD 6h, Loose STD 10h, DGR & unsecured STD 12h
Netherlands Amsterdam AMS	Address: Menzies World Cargo Nederland B.V., Anchoragelaan 50, 1118 LE Schiphol, Netherlands Opening Hours: 24/7 Latest Acceptance Time (LAT): 6h BUP; 10h loose; 12h DGR and unsecured

## APAC

STATION	HANDLING WAREHOUSE
Hong-Kong Hong-Kong HKG	Address: Hong Kong Air Cargo Terminals Limited (HACTL) Super Terminal 1, Hongkong International Airport Lantau, Hongkong Opening Hours: 24/7 Latest Acceptance Time (LAT): - 5Y flights: BUP STD 3h, Bulk STD 4h, DGR (need to send pre-advise) & unsecured 12h - CP flights: BUP STD 8h, DGR (need to send pre-advise) & unsecured 12h
South Korea Incheon ICN	Address: AACT, 60 Gonghangdong-ro 295beon-gil Jung-gu, Incheon, Korea 22380 Opening Hours: 24/7 Latest Acceptance Time (LAT): BUP STD 6h, Loose STD 10h, DGR & unsecured 12h
Japan Tokyo NRT	Address: IACT, Export Common Warehouse Bldg., Narita International Airport Narita-city, Chiba, 282-8691, Japan Opening Hours: 24/7 Latest Acceptance Time (LAT): BUP STD 6h, Loose STD 10h, DGR & unsecured 12h
Singapore Singapore SIN	Address: SATS Ltd., 30 Airline Road, Singapore Changi Airport, 819830 Opening Hours: 24/7 Latest Acceptance Time (LAT): Loose secured 10h, Loose unsecured/DG 12h and BUP 6h
China Xiamen XMN	Address: Airport Aircargo Terminal (Xiamen) Co., LTD, No 43, Xiangyun Yi Road, Huli District, Xiamen, Fujian, China Opening Hours: RWY closure D7/D2/D4 1745z-2110z; Customs Office Closure: 1730z-2200z Latest Acceptance Time (LAT): Unsecured loose STD 24H, Secured loose STD 5H, BUPs STD 3h

## 2. DEFINITION OF TERMINOLOGY

This section outlines our primary charges, along with locally applicable fees, such as storage fees. Please note, this list is not exhaustive, and additional charges may apply depending on the specific characteristics of the shipment.

### **AWB FEE**

Definition: This fee applies to all Air Waybills (AWBs) for processing shipment-related information.

Type: Flat charge per AWB

Code: AW

### CO, SURCHARGE

**Definition:** This fee applies to all MAWB originating from eligible sectors.

Type: Per kg based on chargeable weight

Code: ZE

#### SAF

Definition: This fee applies to all MAWB originating the European Union and the United Kingdom.

Type: Per kg based on chargeable weight

Code: ZD

#### **ELECTRONIC CUSTOMS NOTIFICATIONS FEE**

Definition: This fee applies to all MAWB/HAWB for processing shipment-related information.

Type: Flat charge per FHL/FWB

Code: EZ

## CHARGES CORRECTION ADVICE FEE (CCA FEE)

**Definition:** This fee applies whenever a Cargo Charge Adjustment (CCA) is required.

Type: Flat charge per AWB

Code: DH

## PROOF OF DELIVERY FEE

Definition: This fee applies whenever a Proof Of Delivery (POD) is requested by the Customer.

Type: Flat charge per POD

Code: DJ

## **SCREENING FEES**

Definition: This fee applies to all shipments not tendered in secured status, based on the Special Handling Code(s).

These security screenings are undertaken in alignment with the requirements of the relevant aviation security program and can be conducted through various screening methods. The acceptance of cargo is dependent on the availability of suitable methods of screening for the cargo at the point of origin.

Type: Per kg based on chargeable weight

Code: XB

## **GENERAL STORAGE FEE**

**Definition:** This fee applies to export and transshipment storage for General cargo. It covers the cases in which the storage is due to Customer's actions or inactions, including but not limited to delivering the cargo significantly before latest acceptance time or tendering the shipment in conditions not ready for carriage.

Type: Per kg based on actual weight, per 24 hours.

Code: ZB

#### PHARMA STORAGE FEE

**Definition:** This fee applies to export and transshipment storage for pharmaceutical cargo. It covers the cases in which the storage is due to Customer's actions or inactions, including but not limited to delivering the cargo significantly before latest acceptance time or tendering the shipment in conditions not ready for carriage.

Type: Per kg based on actual weight, per 24 hours.

Code: ZC

#### DG CHECK FEE

**Definition:** Applies when a shipment contains hazardous materials that require specialized handling, documentation, and compliance with regulatory safety standards.

Type: Flat charge per MAWB

Code: RA

#### **ELI/ELM FEE**

**Definition:** Applies when the generation (Export Label Issuance, also referred to as ELI) or modification (Export Label Modification, also referred to as ELM) of export labels is required for airfreight DGR shipments to ensure compliance with regulatory and carrier requirements.

Type: Flat charge per MAWB

Code: MS

#### CHECK FEE REQ, ICE, MAG

**Definition**: Applies when one or several of those special handling code are required.

Type: Flat charge per MAWB

Code: ME

#### CHECK FEE CRT, COL, ERT, FRO, ACT

**Definition:** Applies when one or several of those special handling code are required.

Type: Flat charge per MAWB

Code: MT

#### PHARMA CHECK FEE

Definition: Applies when special handling code PIL is required in combination with Temperature control.

Type: Flat charge per MAWB

Code: MF

#### **PERISHABLE FEE**

Definition: Applies when special handling code PER is required in combination with Temperature control.

Type: Flat charge per MAWB

Code: MR

#### **EXPORT SECURITY SURCHARGE**

**Definition:** Applies to all shipments in HKG airport.

Type: Per kg based on chargeable weight

Code: SC

## 3. AMERICAS

## **USA - DALLAS DFW**

#### **AWB FEE (AW)**

USD 15.00

Flat charge per AWB

## CO, SURCHARGE (ZE)

USD 0.05

Per kg based on chargeable weight

## **ELECTRONIC CUSTOMS NOTIFICATIONS FEE (EZ)**

USD 5.00 per HAWB/MAWB if the information is submitted electronically before cargo acceptance and is correct and complete Or

USD 10.00 per HAWB/MAWB if the information is not submitted electronically before cargo acceptance, or if the electronic information is incorrect or incomplete

## CHARGES CORRECTION ADVICE FEE (CCA FEE, DH)

USD 100.00

Flat charge per AWB

## PROOF OF DELIVERY FEE (DJ)

USD 50.00

Flat charge per POD

### **SCREENING FEES (XB)**

USD 0.12

Per kg based on chargeable weight

### **GENERAL STORAGE FEE (ZB)**

USD 1.00

Per kg based on actual weight, per 24 hours

From 24 hours after arrival, minimum charge USD 200.00

#### DG CHECK FEE (RA)

USD 175.00

Flat charge per MAWB

5 pieces included - Additional piece USD 25.00

#### STATION INFORMATION

Address: WFS, 1639 W 23rd Street, Suite 400, Dallas, TX, 75261 USA

Opening Hours: Mon-Sun 08:00-22:00

## **USA - LOS ANGELES LAX**

### AWB FEE (AW)

USD 15.00

Flat charge per AWB

## CO, SURCHARGE (ZE)

USD 0.05

Per kg based on chargeable weight

#### **ELECTRONIC CUSTOMS NOTIFICATIONS FEE (EZ)**

USD 5.00 per HAWB/MAWB if the information is submitted electronically before cargo acceptance and is correct and complete Or

USD 10.00 per HAWB/MAWB if the information is not submitted electronically before cargo acceptance, or if the electronic information is incorrect or incomplete

### CHARGES CORRECTION ADVICE FEE (CCA FEE, DH)

USD 100.00

Flat charge per AWB

## PROOF OF DELIVERY FEE (DJ)

USD 50.00

Flat charge per POD

#### **SCREENING FEES (XB)**

USD 0.12

Per kg based on chargeable weight

## **GENERAL STORAGE FEE (ZB)**

USD 0.35

Per kg based on actual weight, per 24 hours

From 48 hours after arrival, minimum charge USD 200.00.

## DG CHECK FEE (RA)

USD 175.00

Flat charge per MAWB

5 pieces included - Additional piece USD 25.00

## STATION INFORMATION

Address: Polar, 5761 W Imperial Hwy, Los Angeles CA 90045

Opening Hours: 24/7

## **USA - CHICAGO ORD**

#### AWB FEE (AW)

USD 15.00

Flat charge per AWB

## CO, SURCHARGE (ZE)

USD 0.05

Per kg based on chargeable weight

#### **ELECTRONIC CUSTOMS NOTIFICATIONS FEE (EZ)**

USD 5.00 per HAWB/MAWB if the information is submitted electronically before cargo acceptance and is correct and complete Or

USD 10.00 per HAWB/MAWB if the information is not submitted electronically before cargo acceptance, or if the electronic information is incorrect or incomplete

## CHARGES CORRECTION ADVICE FEE (CCA FEE, DH)

USD 100.00

Flat charge per AWB

#### PROOF OF DELIVERY FEE (DJ)

USD 50.00

Flat charge per POD

#### **SCREENING FEES (XB)**

USD 0.12

Per kg based on chargeable weight

## **GENERAL STORAGE FEE (ZB)**

USD 0.85

Per kg based on actual weight, per 24 hours

From 24 hours after arrival, minimum charge USD 200.00

## PHARMA STORAGE FEE (ZC)

USD 0.95

Per kg based on actual weight, per 24 hours.

From 24 hours after arrival, minimum charge USD 250.00

## DG CHECK FEE (RA)

USD 175.00

Flat charge per MAWB 5 pieces included

Additional piece USD 25.00

## STATION INFORMATION

Address: AGI, ALLIANCE GROUND INT., 836 PATTON DRIVE, TOWER D, CHICAGO, IL 60666

Opening Hours: Mon-Sun 08:00-22:00

## **USA - MIAMI MIA**

#### AWB FEE (AW)

USD 15.00

Flat charge per AWB

## CO, SURCHARGE (ZE)

USD 0.05

Per kg based on chargeable weight

### **ELECTRONIC CUSTOMS NOTIFICATIONS FEE (EZ)**

USD 5.00 per HAWB/MAWB if the information is submitted electronically before cargo acceptance and is correct and complete Or

USD 10.00 per HAWB/MAWB if the information is not submitted electronically before cargo acceptance, or if the electronic information is incorrect or incomplete

## CHARGES CORRECTION ADVICE FEE (CCA FEE, DH)

USD 100.00

Flat charge per AWB

#### PROOF OF DELIVERY FEE (DJ)

USD 50.00

Flat charge per POD

## **SCREENING FEES (XB)**

USD 0.13

Per kg based on chargeable weight

## **GENERAL STORAGE FEE (ZB)**

USD 0.12

Per kg based on actual weight, per 24 hours

From 48 hours after arrival, minimum charge USD 200.00

## PHARMA STORAGE FEE (ZC)

USD 0.59

Per kg based on actual weight, per 24 hours.

From 48 hours after arrival, minimum charge USD 250.00

## DG CHECK FEE (RA)

USD 175.00

Flat charge per MAWB 5 pieces included

Additional piece USD 25.00

#### STATION INFORMATION

Address: WFS, 6640 NW 22ND ST BLDG 707 A Miami, FL 33122

Opening Hours: 08:00 LT – 2300 LT – General Cargo and 24-7 for Perishables Latest Acceptance Time (LAT): BUP STD 6h, Loose STD 8h, DGR 8h, CCSF 4h

## **MEXICO - MEXICO NLU**

### AWB FEE (AW)

USD 15.00

Flat charge per AWB

## CO, SURCHARGE (ZE)

USD 0.05

Per kg based on chargeable weight

### **ELECTRONIC CUSTOMS NOTIFICATIONS FEE (EZ)**

USD 5.00 per HAWB/MAWB if the information is submitted electronically before cargo acceptance and is correct and complete Or

USD 10.00 per HAWB/MAWB if the information is not submitted electronically before cargo acceptance, or if the electronic information is incorrect or incomplete

## CHARGES CORRECTION ADVICE FEE (CCA FEE, DH)

USD 100.00

Flat charge per AWB

## PROOF OF DELIVERY FEE (DJ)

USD 50.00

Flat charge per POD

#### **GENERAL STORAGE FEE (ZB)**

Price available upon request

Per kg based on actual weight, per 24 hours

From 72 hours after arrival, minimum charge USD 200.00

### DG CHECK FEE (RA)

USD 175.00

Flat charge per MAWB

5 pieces included - Additional piece USD 25.00

## STATION INFORMATION

Address: TALMA NLU, Almacén 10 CR 294, Interior de la Aduana del Aeropuerto, Internacional Felipe Angeles,

Circuito Exterior Mexiquense Km 33, Zumpango, Edo de México, CP 55640

Opening Hours: 24/7

## **ECUADOR - QUITO UIO**

#### AWB FEE (AW)

USD 50.00

Flat charge per AWB

## CO, SURCHARGE (ZE)

USD 0.05

Per kg based on chargeable weight

#### **ELECTRONIC CUSTOMS NOTIFICATIONS FEE (EZ)**

USD 5.00 per HAWB/MAWB if the information is submitted electronically before cargo acceptance and is correct and complete Or

USD 10.00 per HAWB/MAWB if the information is not submitted electronically before cargo acceptance, or if the electronic information is incorrect or incomplete

## CHARGES CORRECTION ADVICE FEE (CCA FEE, DH)

USD 100.00

Flat charge per AWB

### PROOF OF DELIVERY FEE (DJ)

USD 50.00

Flat charge per POD

#### **SCREENING FEES (XB)**

USD 0.12

Per kg based on chargeable weight

## **GENERAL STORAGE FEE (ZB)**

Price available upon request

Per kg based on gross weight, per 24 hours

From the 8th day after arrival, minimum charge USD 200.00

## DG CHECK FEE (RA)

USD 175.00

Flat charge per MAWB

5 pieces included - Additional piece USD 25.00

#### STATION INFORMATION

Address: Mariscal Sucre International Airport, Terminal de Carga Internacional, Novacargo Warehouse. Quito, Ecuador Opening Hours: 24/7

Latest Acceptance Time (LAT): BUP STD 4h, Loose secured & unsecured STD 8h, DGR 12h

## 4. EMEA

## **BELGIUM - LIEGE LGG**

#### **AWB FEE (AW)**

EUR 15.00

Flat charge per AWB

## SAF-SUSTAINABLE AVIATION FUEL (ZD

**EUR 0.05** 

Per kg based on chargeable weight

#### CO, SURCHARGE (ZE)

**EUR 0.05** 

Per kg based on chargeable weight

## **ELECTRONIC CUSTOMS NOTIFICATIONS FEE (EZ)**

EUR 5.00 per HAWB/MAWB if the information is submitted electronically before cargo acceptance and is correct and complete Or

EUR 10.00 per HAWB/MAWB if the information is not submitted electronically before cargo acceptance, or if the electronic information is incorrect or incomplete

## CHARGES CORRECTION ADVICE FEE (CCA FEE, DH)

EUR 100.00

Flat charge per AWB

### PROOF OF DELIVERY FEE (DJ)

EUR 50.00

Flat charge per POD

## **GENERAL STORAGE FEE (ZB)**

**EUR 0.05** 

From 48 hours after arrival, minimum charge EUR 200.00

Per kg based on actual weight, per 24 hours

## PHARMA STORAGE FEE (ZC)

**EUR 0.08** 

From 48 hours after arrival, minimum charge EUR 250.00  $\,$ 

Per kg based on actual weight, per 24 hours

## **SCREENING FEES (XB)**

**EUR 0.12** 

Per kg based on chargeable weight

## DG CHECK FEE (RA)

EUR 150.00

Flat charge per MAWB

5 pieces included - Additional piece EUR 5.00

#### ELI/ELM FEE (MS)

EUR 150.00

Flat charge per MAWB

## CHECK FEE REQ, ICE, MAG (ME)

EUR 75.00

Flat charge per MAWB

## CHECK FEE CRT, COL, ERT, FRO, ACT (MT)

EUR 75.00

Flat charge per MAWB

## PHARMA CHECK FEE (MF)

EUR 75.00

Flat charge per MAWB

#### PERISHABLE FEE (MR)

EUR 75.00

Flat charge per MAWB

## STATION INFORMATION

Address: Challenge Handling, Building 76, Rue de l'Aeroport 76, 4460 Grace-Hollogne, Belgium

Opening Hours: 24/7

## **ITALY - MILAN MXP**

### AWB FEE (AW)

EUR 15.00

Flat charge per AWB

#### SAF - SUSTAINABLE AVIATION FUEL (ZD)

FUR 0.05

Per kg based on chargeable weight

## CO, SURCHARGE (ZE)

EUR 0.05

Per kg based on chargeable weight

### **ELECTRONIC CUSTOMS NOTIFICATIONS FEE (EZ)**

EUR 5.00 per HAWB/MAWB if the information is submitted electronically before cargo acceptance and is correct and complete Or

EUR 10.00 per HAWB/MAWB if the information is not submitted electronically before cargo acceptance, or if the electronic information is incorrect or incomplete

#### CHARGES CORRECTION ADVICE FEE (CCA FEE, DH)

EUR 100.00

Flat charge per AWB

### PROOF OF DELIVERY FEE (DJ)

EUR 50.00

Flat charge per POD

### **SCREENING FEE (MH OR MJ)**

X-Ray (Code: MH) EUR 3.50 per piece

ETD or other screening method (Code: MJ): EUR 10.00 per piece. Minimum charge EUR 40.00.

## **GENERAL STORAGE FEE (ZB)**

EUR 0.02

3 days free of charge then from day 4, charges applied from day 1 with minimum charge EUR 200.00 Per kg based on chargeable weight, per 24 hours

## DG CHECK FEE (RA)

EUR 150.00

Flat charge per MAWB

### ELI/ELM FEE (MS)

EUR 150.00

Flat charge per MAWB

#### CHECK FEE REQ, ICE, MAG (ME)

EUR 75.00

Flat charge per MAWB

## CHECK FEE CRT, COL, ERT, FRO, ACT (MT)

EUR 75.00

Flat charge per MAWB

## PHARMA CHECK FEE (MF)

EUR 75.00

Flat charge per MAWB

## PERISHABLE FEE (MR)

EUR 75.00

Flat charge per MAWB

## ITALIAN AIRPORT TAX (GT)

EUR 0.0088

Italian tax from MXP airport

Per kg based on gross weight

#### STATION INFORMATION

Address: ALHA Airport MXP-Milan Malpensa International Airport, Cargo City-Building E; I-21015 Lonate Pozzolo

(Varese), Italy

Opening Hours: 24/7

## **NETHERLANDS - AMSTERDAM AMS**

### AWB FEE (AW)

EUR 15.00

Flat charge per AWB

#### SAF - SUSTAINABLE AVIATION FUEL (ZD)

FUR 0.05

Per kg based on chargeable weight

## CO, SURCHARGE (ZE)

EUR 0.05

Per kg based on chargeable weight

### **ELECTRONIC CUSTOMS NOTIFICATIONS FEE (EZ)**

EUR 5.00 per HAWB/MAWB if the information is submitted electronically before cargo acceptance and is correct and complete Or

EUR 10.00 per HAWB/MAWB if the information is not submitted electronically before cargo acceptance, or if the electronic information is incorrect or incomplete

## CHARGES CORRECTION ADVICE FEE (CCA FEE, DH)

EUR 100.00

Flat charge per AWB

### PROOF OF DELIVERY FEE (DJ)

EUR 50.00

Flat charge per POD

#### **GENERAL STORAGE FEE (ZB)**

EUR 0.15

From 18 hours after arrival, minimum charge EUR 200.00

Per kg based on actual weight, per 24 hours

## PHARMA STORAGE FEE (ZC)

EUR 0.25

Minimum charge EUR 250.00

Per kg based on actual weight, per 24 hours

### **SCREENING FEES (XB)**

EUR 0.30

Per kg based on chargeable weight

#### DG CHECK FEE (RA)

EUR 150.00

Flat charge per MAWB

5 pieces included - Additional piece EUR 5.00

## ELI/ELM FEE (MS)

EUR 150.00

Flat charge per MAWB

## CHECK FEE REQ, ICE, MAG (ME)

EUR 75.00

Flat charge per MAWB

## CHECK FEE CRT, COL, ERT, FRO, ACT (MT)

EUR 85.00

Flat charge per MAWB

## PHARMA CHECK FEE (MF)

EUR 100.00

Flat charge per MAWB

## PERISHABLE FEE (MR)

EUR 85.00

Flat charge per MAWB

## STATION INFORMATION

Address: Menzies World Cargo Nederland B.V. Anchoragelaan 50, NL-1118 Le Schiphol

Opening Hours: 24/7

## 5. APAC

## HONG-KONG - HONG-KONG HKG

#### **AWB FEE (AW)**

HKD 118.00

Flat charge per AWB

## CO, SURCHARGE (ZE)

HKD 0.40

Per kg based on chargeable weight

## **ELECTRONIC CUSTOMS NOTIFICATIONS FEE (EZ)**

HKD 40.00 per HAWB/MAWB if the information is submitted electronically before cargo acceptance and is correct and complete Or

HKD 78.00 per HAWB/MAWB if the information is not submitted electronically before cargo acceptance, or if the electronic information is incorrect or incomplete.

## CHARGES CORRECTION ADVICE FEE (CCA FEE, DH)

HKD 78.00

Flat charge per AWB

## PROOF OF DELIVERY FEE (DJ)

HKD 392.00

Flat charge per POD

### **SCREENING FEES (XB)**

HKD 0.65

Per kg based on chargeable weight

### **GENERAL STORAGE FEE (ZB)**

HKD 2.85

Minimum charge HKD 1,568.00.

Per kg based on actual weight, per 24 hours.

## PHARMA STORAGE FEE (ZC)

HKD 2.85

Minimum charge HKD 1,960.00

Per kg based on actual weight, per 24 hours

## DG CHECK FEE (RA)

HKD 235.00

Flat charge per MAWB

1 piece included - Additional piece HKD 235.00

## PHARMA CHECK FEE (MF)

HKD 470.00

Flat charge per MAWB

### **EXPORT SECURITY SURCHARGE (SC)**

HKD 2.50

Per kg based on chargeable weight

## STATION INFORMATION

 $Address: Hong Kong Air Cargo Terminals \ Limited (HACTL), Super Terminal 1, Hongkong International \ Airport \ Lantau, Hongkong Opening \ Hours: 24/7$ 

Latest Acceptance Time (LAT): 5Y flights: BUP STD 3h, Bulk STD 4h, DGR (need to send pre-advise) & unsecured 12h; CP flights: BUP STD 8h, DGR (need to send pre-advise) & unsecured 12h

## **SOUTH KOREA - INCHEON ICN**

#### AWB FEE (AW)

KRW 20,502.00 Flat charge per AWB

## CO, SURCHARGE (ZE)

**KRW** 68.50

Per kg based on chargeable weight

## **ELECTRONIC CUSTOMS NOTIFICATIONS FEE (EZ)**

KRW 6,800.00 per HAWB/MAWB if the information is submitted electronically before cargo acceptance and is correct and complete.

Or

 $KRW\,13,700.00$  per HAWB/MAWB if the information is not submitted electronically before cargo acceptance, or if the electronic information is incorrect or incomplete.

## CHARGES CORRECTION ADVICE FEE (CCA FEE, DH)

KRW 13,700.00

Flat charge per AWB

#### PROOF OF DELIVERY FEE (DJ)

KRW 68,400.00

Flat charge per POD

#### DG CHECK FEE (RA)

KRW 41.000.00

Flat charge per MAWB

1 piece included - Additional piece KRW 41,203.00

#### STATION INFORMATION

Address: AACT, 60 Gonghangdong-ro 295beon-gil Jung-gu, Incheon, Korea 22380

Opening hours: 24/7

## **JAPAN - TOKYO NRT**

#### AWB FEE (AW)

JPY 2,140.00

Flat charge per AWB

## CO, SURCHARGE (ZE)

JPY 7.15

Per kg based on chargeable weight

#### **ELECTRONIC CUSTOMS NOTIFICATIONS FEE (EZ)**

JPY 715.00 per HAWB/MAWB if the information is submitted electronically before cargo acceptance and is correct and complete. Or

JPY 1,425.00 per HAWB/MAWB if the information is not submitted electronically before cargo acceptance, or if the electronic information is incorrect or incomplete.

## CHARGES CORRECTION ADVICE FEE (CCA FEE, DH)

JPY 1,425.00

Flat charge per AWB

#### PROOF OF DELIVERY FEE (DJ)

JPY 7,130.00

Flat charge per POD

## **SCREENING FEES (XB)**

JPY 17.15

Per kg based on chargeable weight

## DG CHECK FEE (RA)

JPY 4,280.00

Flat charge per MAWB

1 piece included - Additional piece JPY 4,280.00

#### STATION INFORMATION

Address: IACT, Export Common Warehouse Bldg., Narita International Airport, Narita-city, Chiba, 282-8691, Japan Opening hours: 24/7

## **SINGAPORE - SINGAPORE SIN**

#### AWB FEE (AW)

SGD 19.50

Flat charge per AWB

## CO, SURCHARGE (ZE)

SGD 0.07

Per kg based on chargeable weight

#### **ELECTRONIC CUSTOMS NOTIFICATIONS FEE (EZ)**

SGD 6.50 per HAWB/MAWB if the information is submitted electronically before cargo acceptance and is correct and complete. Or

SGD 13.00 per HAWB/MAWB if the information is not submitted electronically before cargo acceptance, or if the electronic information is incorrect or incomplete.

## CHARGES CORRECTION ADVICE FEE (CCA FEE, DH)

SGD 13.00

Flat charge per AWB

#### PROOF OF DELIVERY FEE (DJ)

SGD 64.50

Flat charge per POD

## **SCREENING FEES (XB)**

SGD 0.15

Per kg based on chargeable weight

## DG CHECK FEE (RA)

SGD 39.00

Flat charge per MAWB

1 piece included - Additional piece SGD 39.00

#### STATION INFORMATION

Address: SATS Ltd., 30 Airline Road , Singapore Changi Airport, 819830

Opening Hours: 24/7

Latest Acceptance Time (LAT): Loose secured 10h, Loose unsecured/DG 12h and BUP 6h

## **CHINA - XIAMEN XMN**

#### AWB FEE (AW)

CNY 108.00

Flat charge per AWB

## CO, SURCHARGE (ZE)

CNY 0.40

Per kg based on chargeable weight

#### **ELECTRONIC CUSTOMS NOTIFICATIONS FEE (EZ)**

CNY 36.00 per HAWB/MAWB if the information is submitted electronically before cargo acceptance and is correct and complete. Or

CNY 72.00 per HAWB/MAWB if the information is not submitted electronically before cargo acceptance, or if the electronic information is incorrect or incomplete.

## CHARGES CORRECTION ADVICE FEE (CCA FEE, DH)

CNY 72.00

Flat charge per AWB

### PROOF OF DELIVERY FEE (DJ)

CNY 360.00

Flat charge per POD

## **SCREENING FEES (XB)**

CNY 0.90

Per kg based on chargeable weight

## DG CHECK FEE (RA)

CNY 216.00

Flat charge per MAWB

1 piece included - Additional piece CNY 216.00

#### STATION INFORMATION

Address: Airport Aircargo Terminal (Xiamen) Co., LTD, No 43, Xiangyun Yi Road, Huli District, Xiamen, Fujian, China Operating Hours: RWY closure D7/D2/D4 1745z-2110z; Customs Office Closure: 1730z-2200z Latest Acceptance Time (LAT): Unsecured loose STD 24H, Secured loose STD 5H, BUPs STD 3H





msc.com/aircargo